

Subject: RE: FOIA Request
From: "Andrew J. Muller" <amuller@champaigncountyil.gov>
Date: 6/9/26, 15:36
To: Samuel Grayson <sam@samgrayson.me>

Good Afternoon Mr. Grayson,

I realized that I had not sent you a reply on this matter – after consulting with County Administration, the key issue is that Contracts, RFPs and all the requested items would have originated with the Sheriff's office. That information is then sent to Admin by the Sheriff's Office for posting on the County website. The Admin Office would have no other information than what the Sheriff's office had provided. A search of the material sent by the Sheriff was performed, and all of that information was publicly posted. Please let me know if you have any other questions, or I can provide and additional clarity.

Best,

Andrew Muller

Andrew J. Muller | Assistant State's Attorney | Champaign County State's Attorney Office
101 E. Main Street | Urbana, IL 61801
Phone: 217-384-3733 | Fax: 217-384-3851 | Email: amuller@champaigncountyil.gov